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t2th July,2021

TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sir/Madam,

ADDENDUM 1: CLARIFICATIONS & AMENDMENT.

tot 
-, RE: TENDER FOR SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF WATER PTPELINE ACCESSORIES FOR BARINGO SILAL!

i; ; I' GEOTHERMAL PROJECT. TENDER NO. GDC/INFRA/OTIO68I2O2O-2O2L.

ln response to bidders request for clarifications, GDC wishes to respond as follows;

No. Bidders Question GDC Response
1. Kindly confirm whether the fittings in this

tender will be grooved or they will be welded
or flanged in the system?

Please refer to the specifications in the
tender docurnents. The gate valves, check
valves, flow meters will be flanged into the
system.

2. ls GDC going to issue or grant exemption for
this material? or is this materials tax exempt?

GDC will not issue or process for tax
exemption. Bidders to quote and cost up to
the final destination point i.e. Kadingding in
Paka, Baringo Silali Geothermal Field.

3. Due to air freight cost, can we quote for sea
.freight?

Yes.

Bidde?s are allowed and can quote for
either sea freight or air freight.
However, the total quoted price shall
be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies
& transport to the final delivery point
i.e. Kadingding in Paka, Baringo Silali
Geothermal Field

Bidde;s who quote for sea freight
shall indicate so and shall not be
disqualified.
Price schedule is therefore amended
to include sea freight.
The delivery period remains 90 days
as per the tender document.

t.

ilt.

tv.

.'- i,



All other instructions including the closing date remain unchanged as stipulated in the tender

document.

Yours faithfully,.\
$^,1,^/v/2
DoRrs #^,r/
MANAGER, SUPPTY CHAIN

GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
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